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From: Donna Kacmar [dkacmar@mail.uh.edu}
Sent:  Tuesday, September 29, 2009 6:39 PM REC @@Lﬂ SEP 9 9 7y
To: Morales, Jeanette F '

Cc: Thompson, Mike
Subject: Re: University Coordinating Commission: Purchasing & Plant Operation Committee Response to UCC
0105 09S

Mark,

The new PPOC Committee chair will be Mike Thompson (who | have copied on this email).

I am responding as | failed to bring your previous email to the attention of the PPOC Committee and the
committee has therefore not had the opportunity to review.

| will say that in general the past few years of PPOC committee members have been very interested in
how UH can have sustainability be more of a focus on overall campus decision making and made several -

recommendations to encourage that.

In géneral the PPOC is in support of the UCC 0101 09S: 14.01.01 Campus Sustainability Task Force and
for UH to be more involved with AASHE and its programs including its STARS program.

‘Donna
Former Chair of PPOC Committee

Donna Kacmar, FAIA

Associate Professor

Gerald D. Hines College of Architecture
University of Houston

dkacmar@uh.edu
donna@architectworks.com

713-743-2424
281-546-5890 cell

0On 9/29/09 9:17 AM, "Morales, Jeanette F" <JFMorales@Central.UH.EDU> wrote:

Dear Donna:

This is a reminder that the Purchasing & Plant Operation Committee response to
UCC 0105 09S: 14.01.01 Campus Sustainability is due this Monday, October

5, 2009. Please send responses to ucc@uh.edu <blocked::mailto:ucc@uh.edu> .
The UCC will meet October 9, 2009 to discuss the final action for this document.

Thank you for taking time out of your busy schedule to review this proposed policy.

Sincerely,

9/30/2009
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Jeaneite F. Morales

Assistant Director

Office of Academic Program Management
Division of Academic Affairs

University of Houston

Ezekiel Cullen Building, #109

Houston, TX. 77204-2035

(713)743-0919

(713)743-0717 - fax

jmorales@uh.edu

"Wisdow beging inwonder." - Socrates
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